Ker~i Peninsu'~ Borough
Community & Fiscal Projects

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Mayor Cﬂ/
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director SD FDV bk
Dan Nelson, Senior Manager - OEM

FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager ol
DATE: August 20, 2020
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2020- _, Approving and Accepting Grant Funds from

the State of Alaska Division of Homeland Security & Emergency
Management to Reimburse Repcairs at the North Peninsula
Recreation Center Resulting from the November 30, 2018 Cook
Inlet 7.0 Earthquake (Mayor)

This ordinance accepts $136,558.66 from the State of Alaska Division of Homeland
Security & Emergency Management (AKDHSEM) for costs incurred at the North
Peninsula Recreation Center in responding to the November 30, 2018 Cook Inlet
7.0 Earthquake, Federal Disaster Declaration DR4413. The funds were previously
appropriated by way of ordinance 2018-19-26.

The project applications and approved grant awards are managed through the
Federal Emergency Management Agency online system named Grants Portal,
and the award agreements are created through the AKDHSEM as project
worksheets.

The approved expenses associated with response, recovery and mitigation are
eligible for reimbursement by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (75%
share) and the State of Alaska (25%)
through the FEMA Public Assistance FINANCE DEPARTMENT - ACCOUNT VERIFIED

By:

Afttachment: Released vic mail.



